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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 12:40 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); Hasrianah Binte Hassan
Subject: RE: Market Value for SJA7438B - DOA 12.06.2018

Dear Hasrianah,

The market value of SJTA 7438B is $22K-$23K (Estimated) as at Jun 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 12:06 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Market Value for SJIA7438B - DOA 12.06.2018

From: Hasrianah Binte Hassan <hasrianah@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Saturday, 13 October, 2018 1:40 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Christina Wong <Christina Wong@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: Market Value for SJA7438B - DOA 12.06.2018

Dear Team

We would like to find out what is the Market Value for this vehicle.
Qur details are as follows:

Vehicle No: SJA7438B

DOA: 12.06.2018

We appreciate your assistance and hope to hear from you soon.

Thank you.

Have A Great Week Ahead!

dftaseianah gftassan (gfls)

Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2587 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | hasrianah@sg.msig-asia.com




Insurer Claims
Team of the Year
2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

L ATL I Gl

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg "=

A Member of BRTHNSR INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents,



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
4808A

SJAT7438B

No

13 Qct 2018
SUBARU
IMPREZA 4AT
Black

2007
EJ16D148931
JF1GD5KR57G073160
70.0 kW (923 bhp)
$10,873.00

19 Dec 2007

19 Dec 2007

4

$7,516.00

Forfeited

$0.00

18 Dec 2022

A -Car (1600cc & below)
5

$21,349.00

$17,848.00

$17,848.00

yow: lllz:hg

(Msi&

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or
when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier,

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Oct 2018

OK



10/15/2018 Used Subaru Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Posted: 08-Sep-2018  Tags: 2007 Subaru Impreza, 2007 subary impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subaru, Impreza,
impreza, Used Subaru

Subaru Impreza WRX 2.0M - N.A 24-Nov-2005 1,994 cc - Sports
(COE till 11/2025)

1 Owner Only, Selling Paper $44k Plus Body $2.5K Plus Parts $10K (Meet To Discuss). In Perfect Condition. Well Maintain, Never Track, Never Race,
Best Condition You Can Find. Owner Upgrading. Safe Buy...

Posted: U8-5ep-2018 Tags: 2005 Subaru Impreza, 2005 subaru impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subaru, [mpreza,
o P impreza, Used Subary

Subaru Impreza 5D 1.5R {(New | N.A 23-5ep-2008 1,498 cc - Hatchback
5-yr COE)

Welcome All Scrap Car Owners. Message Or Watsapp For Free Valuation Of Your Car For Scrap Or For Sales.

sy Tags: 2008 Subaru Impreza, 2008 subary impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subaru, Improza,

osted: 07-Sep- ; p
Postec: 07-Sey impreza, Used Subaru

Subaru Impreza 4D 1.6M (COE - N.A 12-Jul-1993 1,597 cc s Sedan
till D4/2019)

Etc Interior Re-painted And Conditioned.

Tags: 1993 Subaru Impreza, 1993 subaru impreza, Subary Iimpreza, subaru impreza, Subasu, Impreza,
impreza, Used Subaruy

Postec: (7-5ep-2018
BlackVue DR750S Car Camera

Equipped with Sony Starvis CMOS Sensar, this blackvue full HD cloud camera gives you best image quality under any light condition. Find the list of
the best cameras available, each with product information and user reviews.

Find out more!

Subaru Impreza 1.6A (COE till $25,800 $5,850 /yr 13-Mar-2008 1,597 cc 105,000 km Sedan
03/2023)

Regularly Without Fail. Really Well Taken Care By O...

ags: 20 s 2z subaru impre; art wra b pre reza
Posted: 06-Sep-2018 Taus: 2008 Suz_mru Impreza, 2008 subaru impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subary, Impreza,
impreza, Used Subaru

Subaru Impreza WRX 2.5M $76,599 $8,640 /yr 27-Aug-2007 2,457 cc 84,000 km Sports
(COE till 08/2027)

Wide Range Of Low Down Payment Loan Packages! 1 Owner And Low Mileage! One And Only Well Setup And Maintained WRX You Could Get In This
Market Now! Fully Converted STI Undercarriage, Street Legal Engi...

o . B5-Sep-201 Tags: 2007 Subaru Impreza, 2007 subary impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subaru, Impreza,
Posted: 05-5ep-2018 impreza, Used Subaru

Subaru Impreza WRX 2.5M $67,800 $7,400 fyr 12-Dec-2007 2,457 cc - Sports
(COE till 12/2027)

Full STI Interior, STI Aluminium Bonnet Wedsports 17" TC105, Voltex GT Wing, VF34 Turbo, FMIC, HKS Open Pod, HKS Turbo Timer, Fuji Exhuast,
STI Steering Rack, Reverse Sensor, Reverse Camera, 2 Owner ...

Tags: 2007 Subaru [mpreza, 2007 subaru impreza, Subaruy Impreza, subaru impreza, Subaru, fmpreza,

A
Posted: 03-5ep-2018 impreza, Used Subaru

Subaru Impreza WRX 2.5M - N.A 11-Jun-2007 2,457 cc - Sports
STI-S (COE till 05/2026)

Tuned By A Reputable Workshop. Should Be Good To Drive For The..,

Tags: 2007 Subaru Impreza, 2007 subary impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subary, Impreza,

Podted: 02502018 | 5ss el Subary

Subaru Impreza 1.6M (COE till  $25,000 $5,670 /yr 13-Mar-2008 1,597 cc 178,000 km Sedan
03/2023)

New 5 Years COE! Only 1 Careful Female Driver. Beautiful Interior, Well Maintained And Regularly Serviced. Accident Free, Just Scratches On Corners
Of Bumpers, Parking Mishaps.

Tags: 2008 Subaru Impreza, 2008 subaru impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subaru, Impreza,

Rosted: 02-5ep-2018 impreza, Used Subaru

Subaru Impreza WRX 2.5M = N.A 05-Nov-2007 2,457 cc - Sports
(COE till 11/2027)

No Dekitting. Looking For Someone Who Appreciates To Take Over. Heavily Invested In Both Time And Money. Over $50k In Parts, Lots Of
Custornisation. Most Parts New With Receipts, Way Too Many Parts Ta ...

Bavarian Marques Pte Ltd
Tags: 2007 Subaru Impreza, 2007 subaru impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subary, Impreza,

: 01-Sep-
Posted: 01-5ep-2018 impreza, Used Suharu

ibaru Impreza WRX 2.5M $72,800 $8,040 /yr 03-Nov-2007 2,457 cc - Sports
i {OE till 11/2027)

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRS R=20&MOD=Subaru&MMO=Impreza&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10

Favourite Collection Car! Well Maintained. Major Servicing Just Done In Jul 18 - Power Steering Pump, Steering Rack, Brake Pads, Radiator, Absorbers,

New Arrival!l Most Popular Sedan On Sales! Powerful, Stylish, Spacious To Fit Your Family Size. Accident Free, Non Smoker Unit, New Paint And Service

This Car Is Well Taken Care Of And Washed A Few Times A Week And Waxed At Least Once A Week (Car Has Been Ceramic Coated). Maintained And
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